# Tony Yuan



Compassionate BSc and MCom with over 3 years of experienced qualification in computer science and information system. Experienced Website Developer with vast IT experience. Skills include front-end and back-end programming, analytical thinking and creative problem solving. Able to apply customer service concepts to IT to improve user experience for clients, employees and adinistration.

### **EXPERTISE**

Highly skilled in Java, JavaScript, HTML, Magento, and Shopify. Hands-on practice in development responsive, e-commerce, and programming based websites.

#### **TECH SKILLS**

Java
CSS/HTML
SQL
Github
Adobe Photoshop
Microsoft Offices

## **EDUCATION**

Master of Commerce (MCom), Information Systems

*Victoria University of Wellington* Wellington, NZ | 2016 - 2018

Bachelor of Science (BSc), Computer Science

*Victoria University of Wellington* Wellington, NZ | 2012 - 2015

#### **WORK EXPERIENCES**

#### WEBSITE DEVELOPER

Kolotex Ltd., Wellington & Porirua | May 2017 - Dec 2017

Kolotex Ltd. is one of the biggest tobacconist in New Zealand. The brand name "Discount T" is a well-known by the local community. As a website developer at Kolotex, my job is responsible for creating and maintaing the web presence for the whole company. I wored with designer to manage large, complex design projects for manager. I also complete detailed programming and development tasks for both front-end website and back-end server. And aslo, I trained other employees to familiar and learn new online shop interfaces.

The current running e-commerce shop I developed and managed before: https://nzgift.co.nz/, and https://www.discountt.co.nz/.

#### INTERNSHIP

Top EnergyCo., Ltd., Shanxi, China | Dec 2016 - Feb 2017

Top Energy Shanxi is a electrial and electronic manufacturing company based on Shanxi Province in China. I worked at the Security Department, the main job is responsible for the "three meetings" affairs (the general meeting of shareholders, board of directors, and board of supervisors), including conference and meeting material preapration, filing documents, disclosure of information to shareholders.

#### LIME JUICER (PART TIME)

Lime | Dec 2018 - Present

Lime is an American transportation company who provide e-bicycle and e-scooter around the world. My job is help Lime charge scooters all over the Hutt Valley and get paid.

## INTERNATIONAL STUDENT AMBASSADOR (VOLUNTEER)

Wellington Central Police Station, Wellington | Oct 2016 - Present

Wellington Central Police Station invited a group of 16 international students at Victoria University of Wellington to become international student ambassadors. I'm luckly to be one of them, our job is to empower international students and Chinese communities to help reduce the risk of victimisation of international students in New Zealand and allow better understanding of the role of police in New Zealand society. I have been trained by Wellington region police several times in order to learn about local crime trends and safety tips to pass onto local Chinese community.

PHONE +64 22 5901202

EMAIL yuan901202@hotmail.com

LINKEDIN /in/vuan90120.

**WEB** tony-yuan.tk

TY

# Tony Yuan

#### **ACHIEVEMENTS & REWARDS**

#### CITY & GUILDS: INTERNATIONAL AWARD IN BARISTA SKILLS

Certificate Number: 5502337868/40 Mojo Coffee Wellington HQ. | August 2018

City & Guilds is the UK's leading provider of vocational qualifications. This qualification help me to learn, develop and practive the skills required for ployment and career progression in the hospitality sector.

#### ASSOCIATE MEMBER OF IT PROGESSIONALS NEW ZEALAND

Certificate Number: NZ178540

IT Professional New Zealand | June 2018

IP Professionals NZ is a local community for IT profeeionals who work in IT industry. I joined ITPNZ after I graduated from Victoria University of Wellington.

#### WORK READY IN WELLINGTON COURSE

Wellington City Council | May 2016

Work Ready in Wellington is a free programme to prepare international tertiary students for working in New Zealand. I'm glad to be the first graduated student and received a certificate issued by Wellington City Council. This programme also helped me found my first job in Wellington.

#### **INTERESTS**

#### BLOGGING

I love to writ public blog on Internet by using Github Pages, this is helped me to create, to communicate, to network, and to market. My blog address is www.tony-yuan.tk.

## SPORTS

I love sport, especially like jogging, hiking, playing table tennis and badminton. This helps me have leadership ability.

#### GAMING

I like playing games, especially online multiplayer games as a team-building acitivty and as a way to de-stress.

## REFERENCES

## EVA XIA

Kolotex Ltd. | Business Development Manager (022) 198-6826 xiayubing@hotmail.com

### KATRINA ROBERTS

Mojo Coffee Wellington HQ. | Trainer (027) 228-7714 kroberts@mojo.coffee

#### APROF. MARKUS LUCZAK-ROESCH

Victoria University of Wellington | Honours and MCom Programme Director (04) 463-5878 markus.luczak-roesch@vuw.ac.nz

PHONE +64 22 5901202

**EMAIL** yuan901202@hotmail.com

LINKEDIN /in/vuan901202

**WEB** tony-yuan.ti

TY